



G-Wave Incorporated
15 Ron's Edge Road
Springfield, NJ 07081
Tel 201-343-3140 Fax 201-343-6390
E-mail tech-support@gwaverf.com
Website: www.gwaverf.com

June 28, 2004

G-Wave Incorporated respectfully states that all models; (BDA-PCS/A-0.5/0.5W-70-A, BDA-PCS/B-0.5/0.5W-70-A, BDA-PCS/C-0.5/0.5W-70-A, BDA-PCS/D-0.5/0.5W-70-A, BDA-PCS/E-0.5/0.5W-70-A, and BDA-PCS/F-0.5/0.5W-70-A) for certification under FCC ID **Q8KPCSHW70A** are identical to all models; (BDA-PCS/A-.5/2W-70-A, BDA-PCS/B-.5/2W-70-A, BDA-PCS/C-.5/2W-70-A, BDA-PCS/D-.5/2W-70-A, BDA-PCS/E-.5/2W-70-A, and BDA-PCS/F-.5/2W-70-A) certified under FCC ID **Q8KPCS2W70A**, except for the downlink amplifier's output stage in **FCC ID Q8KPCSHW70A** is different than FCC ID **Q8KPCS2W70A** (It is a Sirenza SHF-0289, not a Motorola MHL-19926). Since the uplink side for both FCC ID's **Q8KPCSHW70A** and **Q8KPCS2W70A** are exactly identical, G-wave requests to test only the downlink side for FCC ID **Q8KPCSHW70A** and submit the test results for the uplink side from FCC ID **Q8KPCS2W70A**.

Sincerely yours,
G-Wave Incorporated

Greg David
Sr. Technical Consultant